for Sale and To Cet. Auction Bales. Amusements. Port of Pittsburgh. The Waily Morning Post. Building Lots in Hirmingham.

LOTS, suitable for building most eligibly situated, and within two minutes walk, of the Austion Sales, BY PARTICULAR REQUEST, OF DRY GOODS, FURNITURE AND GROCE PITTSBURGH, PA. REPORTED BY B. Sheble, Steambout Agent and Commission FOR THRE DAYS LONGER! steam ferry boatlanding, will be sold at prices to suit the times. The terms of payment will be made easy, A T Davis' Commercial Auction Rooms, corne MONDAY MORNING, JULY 8, 1844 Merchant, AMERICAN PORTABLE BOAT LINE, A Wood and 5th streets, this day, July 8th, at 10 either for cash or such barter as can be made available.
Apply to the subscribers in Birminglam, or Mr. P. Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. o'clock, A.-M., a large assortment of Dry Goods.

At 2 o'clock, P. M., Furniture and Groceries. Water Street, near Wood. PITTSBURGH BOARD OF TRADE. For the transportation of EXTRA AND POWERFUL MERCHANDIZE AND PRODUCE Peterson, No. 4, Ferry street, Pittsburght 9 FEET WATER IN THE CHARREL. Same evening and every evening during the week,
Dry Goods, Fancy articles and Cutlery.

J. D. DAVIS, COMMITTEE FOR JULY. Josiah King, J. Carothers, W. J. Howard. june 1. BETWEEN ARRIVED. ITTSBURGH AND PHILADELPHIA, PITTS-DELAWARE GANAL COMPANY. DEMOCRATIC COMMITTEE OF CORRES-Cutter, Collins, Cin. BURGH AND BALTIMORE, HE undersigned Commissioners named in the Act of Assembly passed the 30th day of April, Zanesville, Birmingham, Beaver, Michigan, Boies, Beaver, PONDENCE. NEW YORK AND BOSTON. AUCTION SALES. 1844, entitled "An Act to authorize the Governor to incorporate the Delaware Canal Company," hereby The Committee of Correspondence appointed by At McKenna's Auction Mart, corner of 2d Wood Breets. the late County convention, will meet at the Court House, in the City of Pittsburgh, on Saturday, the 20th day of July 1881, at 10 o'clock A M. Utica, Hemphill, Wellaville, Tioga Mason, Louisville give notice, that in pursuance of the provisions of the said act, they will attend at the Merchauts' Exchange, in the city of Philadelphia, on MONDAY, the 5th day of August next, at 10 o'clock, A. M., and there commence the sale of the stock of the Delaware Canal Connect, on the following terms and conditions. IN consequence of being the red selling the property of Joshua Henry, derivated, at his late residence in Pitt township, there will be no sale at the Auction THE PROPRIETORS Revenue, Bennet, Cin.
Belmont, Poe, Wheeling, MOSCOW, RESPECTFULLY inform theirfriends and shippers generally, that they have changed the name of their Transportation Line, from the United States Fortable Pandial attendance of the members is re uested as basiness of importance will be laid before Monongabela, Stone, Cin. Consul, Clarke, Brownsville. Mart during the morning of Monday the 8th inst. But at 2 o'clock, P. M., will be sold a variety of Dry Goods, among which are black and colored broad Transportation Line, from the United States Fortable
Boat Line, to the American Portable Boat Line.
This line is composed of twenty-five sew Four Section Portable Boats, one of which will depart daily from Pittsburgh, Philadelphia and Baltimore.

The superiority and advantages of the Portable AS EXHIBITED BY Company, on the following terms and conditions, to Lancaster Fisher, Cin. July 2nd, 1844. Della, Conley, Brownsville. TOGETHER WITH A NEW FIGURE IN THE Bridgewater, Campell, Wheeling, DEPARTED. neres, cassinetts, chintzes, lawns, muslins 1st. The Delaware Division of the Pennsylvania THE DIORAMAS. d'laine, table covers, &c.; at the same time, new and MARKETON, at the solicitation of many of our MARIONETTES. Canal shall be divided into twenty-five thousand shares, second hand Furniture. A few superior brass clocks. Majestic, Bennet, Cin. Little Rock, Reno, St Louis. of one hundred dollars each. citizens who have found it impossible from the crowd 2d. The shares shall be set up for sale singly, giv-Boat over every other mode of transportation are too Also, a lot of origine sugar cured bacon hams.
Turms at sale.
P. M'KENNA, 2d. The shares shall be set up for sale singly, giving the purchaser the right of taking at his bid any
number of shares from one to one thousand; Provided,
That no share shall be sold for a less sum than one
That no share shall be sold for a less sum than one
shipments between Pittsburgh and Philadelphia, are Zanesville, Birmingham, Brownsville, Michigan, Boies, Beaver, RATIONAL, MORAL & INTERESTING which have attended his performances, to get a com-Terms at sale, a
July 6, 1844. Auntioneer fortable sight of them, has consented to remain in the EXHIBITION. New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

New Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood street.

Shelves a large and general assortment of Fall and without said Act of Assembly.

Winter Dry Goods, commenning at 10 o'clock, A. M.

Woolens.

Blue black brown and invisible. Utica, Hemphill, Wellsville, That no share shall be sold for a less sum than one city a few days longer. His exhibition is the most West Point, Grace, Louisville popular onethat has visited our city for years. He Moxahala, Parkinson, Mo. City, Winter Dry Goods, commenning at 10 o'clock, A. M.

Blue black, brown and invisible green broadcloths, superfine; blue, black and mixed satinetts, indigo blue and cadet mixed and Kentucky Jeans; Duffield and Mackinaw blankets; woolen shawls; heavy nilo.

Breeves a large and general assortment of Fall and sid Act of Assembly.

Care of any of the stock at the sale authorized by the sured in a responsible office in Philadelphia, without any additional charge to the owners.

Merchandise shipped by this line in any of the eastern cities, and consigned to H Devine & Co, will be fore advance above the part value of the shares by him dollars per share, above the part value of the state of the mact of the mart of t Consul, Clarke, Brownsville. announces that he will play this and the two following enarmageom, s Atlas Morris, Louisville. evenings. His bills are varied and interesting. Cutter, Collins, Cin. CELEBRATED AN IREER PEPER.-Our citizens flocked to hear the Belfast, Ebbert, Wheeling. **MOVING DIORAMAS:** FOR CINCINNATI AND ST LOUIS. anusic of an eccentric Scotchman who wandered three The new and splended steamer CAPIpurchased, or if the bid or bids do not amount to five dollars per share, above the par value of the share or shares by him purchased, then and in such case the said purchasers shall pay five dollars on account and in part of each share thus purchased, the said sums to be paid in money, (or in the certificates of loan of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, at the option of the nurchaser.) UNRIVALLED AND INDESCRIBABLE our country some years ago playing upon bagpipes ITALIAN FANTOCCINI! Those with delight in that kind of music, can now the above and intermediate landings, bave: the pleasure of listening to an Irish piper of den Monday, 8th inst., at 10 o'clock, A.M. For freight OR LIFE-LIKE ecided skill, who "handles the drone" like a master. cloth, &c. MECHANICAL FIGURES, or passage apply on thard or to BIRMINGHAM & TAYLOR, Worsteds. Of all the music which made glad the recent festive Plain six quarter English merino, of all colors; changeable figured Alpacca lustres; three and six quar ter mouseline de laines; dress hdkfs, &c. and joyous anniversary, none was thought equal to that No 54 Water street. As formerly exhibited at the City Saloon and Amer undersigned Agents will be promptly attended to.
H. DEVINE & CO
Canal Basin, Liberty street, Pirisburgh. TO THE PATRONS OF THE S B CLEVELAND. an Museum, New York, and in Pittsburgh, in 1839, of the Irish piper. 4th. Payment for the remainder of the purchase THE owners of the Steamer Cleve-Silks and Salins. vill remain open for three days only, at the money will be required to be made within thirty days from the purchase, under the forfeiture for delinquency of the amount paid to the Commissioners at the time Plain blk dress silk; figured silk vesting. Americ Pittsburgh Messenger.-Mt J. B. Shurtleff. THEATRE, IN FIFTH STREET. E G. WHITESIDES & CO., ter, will depart as usuni, every morning, Sundays excepted, for Beaver, at 9 o'clock, A M positively. For land having chartered the light draught formerly of the Beaver Potriot, has commenced a lit-365 Market street, below Tenth, Philadelphia GIESE & SON, Admission to the Boxes and Pit, which is arranged Linens and Cottons. erary and religious weekly paper in this city. It will, Superfine Irish linen; patent thereof spool cott we untlesstand, be the organ of the Baptists in this Commerce street Wharf, Baltimore prints, checks, ginghams, Irish linenst brown muslins bleached do.; cambric do.; table cloths; tabladiaper 5th. A transfer to the Commonwealth of Pennsylva pen at 74: to commence at 8 o'clock. 3 A FAHNESTOCK & CO. region, and will no doubt have a large circulation For the accommodation of families, seats ca nin of certificates of the loans of the Commonwealth freight or passage apply to BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER, 100 Front street, New York. Pennsylvania, to an equal amount, will be received amongst that denomination of christians. It is neatly secured during the day. RICE & WILLIAMS, No. 54 Water street. by the State Treasurer in payment for the stares of stock purchased, and any money deposited with the Commissioners at the sale, will also be exchanged by Fancy Articles. printed, and edited with spirit and ability. No 3, Chatham street, Boston Linea shirt collurs, gum suspenders, stay laces, r ino gloves, nett drawers, G S combs, etc. Also, at 2 o'clock l' M. a large quantity of Household and Kitchen Furniture, PITTSBURGH AND WHEELING REGULAR ORDER OF EXHIBITION. THE ROBETH IN PHILADELPHIA .- Contrary GRAND MOVING DIORAMA. PACKET. the State Treasurer for a transfer of the said loans to acqueents. The new and splendid steam boat BRIDGEWATER, Capt. CAMPBELL, the anticipations of many the Fourth passed off hapthe Commonwealth, to an equal amount.

6th Should the whole of the shares not be sold or REPRESENTING AN C. A. McANULTY'S pily and quietly enough in Philadelphia. A slight this place and Wheeling, leaving Pittsburgh every
Tuesday and Friday at 3 o'clock, and Wheeling every Chairs, tables, bedsteads, bureaus, dough chests, italian landscape. outbreak occurred in Chesnut street, but it was specthe first day, the sales will be adjourned to the next UNITED STATES and succeeding days, if necessary, for nineteen days in succession, and if, on the twentieth day, it shall ap-PORTABLE BOAT LINE dily suppressed. LARGE SALES OF Wednesday and Saturday at 8 o'clock. For freight The Bedasora in Spain. For the transportation of A'erchandize to and from pear that less than twenty-five thousand shares shall Fine Cutlery and Variety Goods. # Rumoned Duel .- The Norfolk Herald says that A T Davis' Commercial Auction Rooms, corner of Wood and 5th streets, commencing this evening Wednesday, June 26th, at early gas light, and constant shall be returned to the purchasers respectively. or passage apply on board, or to J. NEWTON JONES. PITTSBURGH, BALTIMORE, PHILADELa duel has been arranged to "come off" between John Tyler, jr., and H Pleasunts, (brother of the editor of Thrilling representation of a The Bridgewater is provided with Evans' Safety PHIA, NEW YORK AND BOSTON. AND SUIPWRICK tinuing every evening, (Sunday's excepted,) until all 7th. Every purchaser shall, at the time of his purtiming every evening, (Sunday's excepted,) until all 7th. Every purchaser shall, at the time of his purar, success this me mass met with, since it was are sold, a large assurtment of fine English Cutlery, chase, subscribe in a book which will be presented to NHE success this line has met with, since it wa the latter published in the Whig, reflecting on the course of President Tyler. The Herald further states Magnificent Dioramic Scene of a june 22 him by the commissioners, the following agreement: system, has induced the proprietors to increase the number of Boats during the winter to twenty-five, one ise to transfer or cause to be transferred to the com-U. S. MAIL STEAMER LITTLE BEN, CAPT on good authority, that the parties went up on Wed-nesday morning, on the railrund to Margaretsville, in Northampton, N. C; in the neighborhood of which SPLENDID FAIRY GROTTO. received direct from the IMPURTER, New York, con THACKER. sisting in part of 239 doz. of Penknives, Pearl and buck handle; monwealth of Pennsylvania. one hundred dollars, in timore every day (except Studays) duri the loans of said commonwealth, for every share of and make the trip through in six days. After which the much admired For Cincinnati. 140 Cases of Razors, a superior article; place the duel was to come off at 2 o'clock on Thurs-Regular Wednesday Morning Packet. Italian Fantoccini!!! 43 doz. fancy Scizors; 350 doz. Gimblets, the loans of said commonwealth, for every snare of stock set opposite a per respective names, in case twenty five thousand there shall be sold, pursuant to an act of the General Assembly of this commonwealth, day. - Ball Sun. The aplendid passenger steam boat LITTLE BEN, Capt. Thacker, will run as a regular packet between this 40 doz. vegetable and Jessamine Soaps. They are now ready for examination. Threads. DIBOUATIOAR FLOU**RAS**, Terms Cash, current funds. entitled an act to authorize the Governor to incorporate to shippers by this route generally to require any com TUSE iraceived 900 dozen 200 yards 6 cord spoplace and Cincinnati, leaving Pittsburgh every Wed-J. D. DAVIS, the Delaware canal company. Witness our hands, this day of Amo Domini, one thousand eight hundred and forty few. threads, which will be sold at eastern prices with the addition of freight, by ZEBULON KINSEY. sday morning at 10 o'clock, and Cincinnati every Whose life like motions invariably clicit the mos Shippers can rely on having their raduce, merchant Saturday, at 10 o'clock. For freight or passage aph abounded applause-Introducing the following fig. dize, or goods of any kind that thay be consigned to the Agents of this Line, forwarded with dispatch and SALE OF FINE CUTLERY. in board of to No 4, Wood street. No 86 Market street ures: The "Polander." the "Scaramouch," the "Sai The Little Benis provided with Evans' safety guard At McKenna's Auction Mart. corner of 2d and Joseph R Evans, Franklin Vanzant, lor," "Negro Extravaganza, with Song and Dance," ML EGOLF. at the very lowest rate of freight charged by other Wm M White, William Elwoll, to prevent explosion of boilers. Wood Streets. WMOLESALE Dealer in Foreign and Domesti Dry Goods, No. 133 Wood street, above Fifth WILL be sold on Monday evening the 27th inst. Henry Horn, at early case light a variety of very superior Lines, without any additional charge made for receiving or advanting charges, &c. the "Bottle Juggler," the "Chair Balancer," "Ball Tosser," with the humorous performance of FOR CINCINNATI at early gass light, a variety of very superior Thomas McCully, David D Wagner, ns to the following Agents will be Steamer CUTTER, Couliss, Master cutlery, just received direct from the importers, con- John Wiegand. COMICAL JOEY ie26-liv. John S Gibons. mptly attended to: will depart for the above and interm sisting in part of very fine pen and pocket knives on cards, schemold Van Buren, Clay, and Muhlenberg knives, superior pen and pocket George N.Baker, knives, razors, &c. by the dozen. The collapsed flue of the steam boat Cleveland William S Ross, *CHARLES A. McANULTY, diate ports, on EVERY SUNDAY, at 10 o'clock, A iny now she seem at our office.

July Cth. BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER. TRUE OLOWE. Payne Pettibone At the Depot, Canal Basin, Pittsburgh-ROSE & MERRILL, itively. The Cutter has been thoroughly re-Ionathan Slocum red, and furnished with entire new boilers, and can William T Morrison knives, razors, &c. by the dozen. rific representation of the 53, Smith's Wharf, near Pratt st. Baltimore. Sales continued every evening during the week, and John Stallman, Benjamin Hill, Stephen Balliot, e tecommended to the shipping and travelling com-Hurrah for James' New Novel. CONFLAGRAT ON CF MOSCOW! munity as a sufe and expeditions boat. For freight W & J T TAPSCOTT, USE acceived at Cook's LITERARY DEFOR, 85 every evening afterwards, (Sundays excepted,) until No 43, Peck Slip, New York. THOMAS BORBIDGE, Benjamin McIntire Lit street, ROSE D'ALBERT, or Troublous r passage apply on board, or to John N Lane, Samuel Sillyman, Introducing alarm bolls, vollies of musquerry, re P. M'KENNA, l'imes, a Lemance, by G. P. R. James, Esq., author BIRMINGHAM & TAYLOR, James W Coulter. port of cannon, incendiaries ficing the city, until the wide spreading flames reach the Kremlin. The scene 272, Market street, Philadelphia. Columbian, Lady and Gertleman's Magazine, for The Cutter is provided with the Safety Guard, to terminating with an AWFUL EXPLOSION. States Hotel, in the city of Philadelphia, on FRIDAY FRESH ARRIVAL FOR PRIVATE SALE. August 2d. 1844, at ten o'clock, A M, for the purpo Laties Companion, for July. HAS been received at the new Auction Rooms, No. DAILY BEAVER PACKET. 61 and 63 Wood st, and will be sold by private sale. Gibbon's Rome, part 15th and last, the work can of making the preliminary arrangements THE steamer CLEVELAND having Dr. M'Lane's Liver Pill. 4 and 6 quarter canton flannel matting, scheneil and may 25-dtal new he had complete. Shalopeare, Libestrated, No. 12. been rebuilt, will commence her regu I hereby certify that I have been afflicted for Plour.

275 BBLS. S F LOUR just received and for sale by J W BURBRIDGE & CO., may 15 Water, between Wood and Smithfield sts. "IRON CITY LINE" OF CANAL BOATS brussels hearth rugs, ingrain and venitian carpets, suartrips to and from Beaver, on Monyears with a Liver Complaint, and have applied to perfine blue black broadcloths; fine linen cambric, &c Campell's Magazine, for June 16. ONNECTING with steamer Cleveland, at Beaday, the 18th instant, leaving Pittsburgh every mort different Physicians and all to little or no effect, until These are all choice goods and will be sold low.

mil LYND & BICKLEY, Auc'ers. Gambler Mirror. No 2. ver, will be in operation on the 25th instant, to London Punck, tate Nos by the Acadia. ng at 9 o'clock, and Beuver at 1 o'clock, P. M. (Sun made use of Dr M'Lane's Liver Pills. In taking 2 Cleveland daily. lays excepted). For freight or passage apply to BIRMINGHAM & TAYLOR, loxes of them I um now hearly restored to perfect The Martyr Wife, a Domestic Romance. The above line is composed of 8 good Canal Roats, commanded by experienced men, and will depart every morning to and from Pittsburgh and Cleveland, at 9 o'clock. Proprietors of the above line are Mistory of Oregon Territory, accompanied by a Map, by Thomas F. Farnham, Esq. SAMUEL DAVIS BOOTS AND SHOES FOR PRIVATE SALE AT THE NEW AUCTION ROOMS. Millersburgh, near Pittsburgh, May 22, 1844. GOOD assortment of Willow wagons, chairs. OR private sale at the new Auction Rooms, No. 61 and 63 Wood st. ladies kid ties, and gaiters; Little's Living Age, No. 6.

Gaulbler's Mereor, by J. H. Groen, the Reformed For sale at the Drug Store of JON. KIDD. A travelling baskets, &c.: which will be sold low ZEBULON KINSEY'S Executor's Sale on Greve Hill. WILL be exposed to public sale on the premises, on Thursday the 27th day of June A D 1844. Messrs. HUBBY & HUGHES, Cleveland, O. gentlemen's shoes; fine brogans; fine calf and morocco Gambles, author of Green on Gambling. Fancy store. No. 80, Market st. boots, fine palm leaf hats; brass 30 hour and 8 day STANDART, INGRAHAM & CO., A Voice from Rome, answered by an American 12 KEGS LEAF LARD, Just received and for J W BURBRIDGE & Co. may 24 Water at between Wood & Smithfield ats. 20 BBLS S SALTS, just received and for sale by BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER the whole of the real estate of the late Asron Hart, dec'd.; consisting of 76 lots on Grove hill, (including his late residence) a plan of which is duly recorded LYND & BICKLEY. Monthly Moreor, for July, containing 4 beautiful Freight of all kinds will be carried as low as by any Auctioneecs. other good and responsible line. For freight or pus-sage apply to BIRMINGHAM & TAYLOR, No 54, Wester street. LARGE AND FRESH STOCK OF INGRAIN and will be exhibited at the sale.

Also, one lot in Summerville, 25 by 75 feet, being AND VENITIAN CARPETS.

THE regular assortment of the above articles, at the new Auction Rooms, Nos. 61 and 63, Wood Gens of Scotlish Song, with Annotations. Histori-FOR SALE LOW. Thomas Donnelly, Attorney at Law,
Office with H H Van Amringe, Esq., in the Diamond
south-west side of the old court house, Pittsburgh. cal and Explanatory, and a glossary of the less familiar words, by J. G. Cumming. part of lot No 7, in Cummins plan. From their vi-BUILDING lot, 20 feet front, on 6th street, op-A posite the Episcopal Church. Inquire of HUEY & CO. Mirror Literary, No. 25. street, has been greatly increased by fresh arrivals, so pike road and the rapid extension and improvement All the cheap publications, Magazines, &c., that have been published, can be had at COOK'S, 85 4th of the city in their direction, these lots present most eligible sites for building, or lavestment, with a that the greatest variety ofputterns and qualities can PIRON CITY HOTEL, A be found at the present time, of any other place in the STARCH. Freights to Philadelphia and Baltimore FIFTH STREET. certain prospect of an increase in value. A liberal LBS. Hommedeu's celebrated The colors and patterns are all of the choicest and 1500 LBS. Hommedeu's celebrated Starch, just received and for sale credit will be given for a part of the purchase money, Next door to the Exchange Bank, Pittsburgh, Pa. MERCHANTS & MANUFACTURERS' LINE Semmercial Academy. and a moiety of the claims against the estate proper Jacob Boston, Proprietor, M. STEWART would amounce to the citizens of Futurisegh, Allegheny, and vicinity, that he has opened, on Fourth street, near the corner of Market and the Commercial School in which are taught most fashionable descriptions; and the currets will be POR transporting Goods, Merchandise, Produce, &c., between Pittsburgh, Philadelphia and D. & G. W. LLOYD. authenticated will be received in part payment. Title indisputable. GEO. COCHRAN, TDESPECTFULLY informs his friends and the sold at private sale, for LESS THAN ANY WHERE Public generally that he has taken this well KLSK in the city. ltimore. Goods will be received and forwarded by TUST received 27 casks "Pecco" Madeira Wine known establishment, and has had it thoroughly re- Also, an assortment of Brussels, Tufted and Schethis line on as accommodating terms and as short time as by any other responsible Line. All goods forwarded from Philadelphia by this Line will be insured.—
The Proprietors and agents will give their whole atpaired in all its departments; and it is now fitted up in neil Hearth Rugs. article, by

nud for sale low to close consignment, a superior article, by

BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER. LYND & BICKLEY. DURSUANT to an order of the Orphan's Court, held at the City of Pittsburgh, in and for the County of Allegheny, on the 17th day of June, A. D., 1844: Will be exposed to public rate, on Monday the 15th day of July. A.D. 1844, at the New Court House, in the City of Phisburgh, all those certain lots and in a manner suited to the taste of the most fasting a ground situate in the Manne of Pitts dians. ADMINISTRATOR'S SALE. all the branches that constitute a mercantile educa No 54 Water st. Hours of Attendance. - Gentlemen attend when it Tly Metal Fly Metal may favor them with their custom. We invite ship-Female Writing Class, at 2 o'clock P M. UST received from the manufactories, a large and splendid assurtment of the above articles, of all pers, merchants, manufacturers and others to give us a House, in the City of Phisburgh, all those certain lots or parcels of ground, situate in the Manor of Pittsburgh, Pitt Township, Allegheny County, being part of cet Lot number three (3) and known as Lots number seventy-three (73), seventy-four (74), and seventy-five (75), of Scott's plan of Lots, Recorded in the office for Recording of Deeds, In and for the said County of Allegheny, in Book V 2d, page 395. &c., the property of James Dunlup, deceased, late of said Allegheny County.

House, in the City of Phisburgh, all those certain lots and in a manner suited to the taste of the most fasting and in a manner suited to the taste of the most june 4.-tf call before shipping elsewhere. Merchandise consigned to the agents will be received. freight and charges paid, and forwarded without additional charge for for descriptions and colors, and will he sold jower than Allegheny County, sa.

IN the matter of the administration account of Geo.

Cochran, acting Executor of the estate of Aaron ever offered in this market. R. HARTLEY.

No 83 corner of Wood at the Diamond Alley warding of storage. SAMUEL W DAY, H L PATTERSON, Proprietors. And now, to wit Jene 17, 1844: On motion, Fran-American copy. cis R. Shunk was appointed auditor to distribute the Summer Stocks. Samuel M Kier, Canal Basin, near7th st. Pittsb'g. By the Court, THOS. FARLEY, CI'k. Samuel W Day, 1st and 2d Wharf, below Race st. Delaware, Philadelphia. SUPPLY of elegant Summer Stocks, new and lic generally, will be found equal to any in the city. The beautiful style, just received at the "Three Big Doors," 151 Liberty street. june 1. The above Auditor gives notice that he will attend Allegheny County.

Terms made known by the administrator on the Stable is airy and capacious, and the best attention will be given to the horses of those putting up at his house.

JAMES DUNLAP.

Inc generally, will be locally in the edge to any in the edge.

MUTUAL PROTECTION AGAINST FIRE

MUTUAL PROTECTION AGAINST FIRE

THE Allegheny Mutual Insurance Company, commenced issuing policies the 18th May last. to the duties of his appaintment, at his office on Fourth street, in the city of Pittakungh, gn Thursday the 25th day of July at 3 o'clock, F. M., where those interested Isaac Ctuse, Bultimon H L Patterson, Hollidaysburgh. NGLISH, AMERICAN, and FRENCH Cus-Shakspeare Gardens.

WANTED—A place in a Dry Goods Store, for a clerk or salesman, with the best of reference; also for several boys, &c in stores, warehouses &c. is the city. Wanted, several good laboring hands modution of visiters during the summer season. The Jesse Patterson, Johnstown. are requested to attend. J & N Briggs, New York. FRS. R. SHUNK, Wm B Reynolds & Co., Boston Pittsburgh Pewder Mill.

HAVING purchased these extensive Powder to fill orders for all kinds of Rifle, Sporting and Blasting june 29.-d2w IEFER TO: James McCully, the city. Wanted, several good laboring hands and furmers for the harvest in the country. Wanted, beauties of the situation, and the perfect manner in new members. MADDER.—1 cask madder, just received on con sign meat and for sale low: HAILMAN, JENNINGS & CO., R Robinson & Co and tarmers for the harvest in the country. The angle of the situation, and the perfect manner in places in town or country for several boys as apprentices to trades—all kinds of agencies attended to for moderate charges, at HARRIS cheeral Agency and rare well known to the publicand the proprietor assures. The terms of Insurance are as favorable as those of any other institution in the city, and its principles need only be known to vastly increase its business and ex-J W Barbridge & Co, Powder, which I warrant to be of the very best qual Pittsburgh .. C G Hussey, Orders left at Parry, Scott & Co's. Wasshouse 103 Wood street, will receive prompt attention. 49 BBLS GROUND PLASTER,
Just received from Baltimore, on consignmen Jehn Grier all who may visit her house that nothing shall be omittend its usefulness. Intelligence Office, No 9 Fifth street. L. WILMARTH, Pres't. ted on her part to make the Shakspeare Gardens at Church & Carothers, SAM'L M KIER, least equal to any similar establishment in the coun-J B Robinson, Sec'y.
DIRECTORS. je26--Gm and for sale by George Breed, 25 KEGS "Gregory's" No t six twist tobacco, just raceived per steamer National, and for sale by [m4] POINDEXTER & CO. | least equal try. | m4-tf | Chron Canal Busin, near 7th street F Sellers.
Samuel J McNight, Louisville. WM. WATSON, Lot O Reynolds, Thus H. Stewart, New Shad.

10 BBLS NEW SHAD, just received and for sale by HAILMAN, JENNINGS & CO. POWDER MANUFACTURER, Samuel Wilson, Madison, Ia.: Chronicle and Age copy Iw and charge Post. John Sampson, NEAR PITTSBURGH. G E Warner. feb 15, '44 James Wood. EXTRA FAMILY FLOUR-WHITE WHEAT Fresh Fruit and Teas. W Bagaley, Sylvester Lothrop, E W Stephens, BBLS just received and for sale by J W BURBRIDGE & Co. Regular Packets, for Cincinnati. C BUSHELS DRIED PEACHES, 5 BOXES M R Raining 36 and for sale by BURBRIDGE, & Co.. Harvey childs Scythe Sneaths. John Morrison, june 4 Water st between Wood and Smithfield. DOZ. Scythe Sneaths, a superior article, just received and for sale by june 3 GEO. COCHRAN. Prime Lemons; m21] Water street, between Weod and Smithfield Genoa Citron; REMOVAL. PRIME lot of W R Che 6 half chests extra fine Imperial Ten; 3 " " Young Hyson; A PRIME lot of W.R. Cheese just received an for sale by BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER, june 3 E. H. Heastings, County Surveyor and City Superfine Flour. hursday at 10 o'clock, a. m. Spring Fashion. BARRELS THOMPSON'S BRAND FLOUR, fresh ground has received and of sale by J W BURBRIDGE, & CO. Spring Fashion.

THE subscriber has now on hand, and Regulator, " Rose Flavored Pouchong No 54, Water street. The Cutter, Collins, Master, leaves every Thursday at wed his office to the rooms " Medium & fine Pouchon o'clock a. m. Received and for sale, by J D WILLIAMS. june 26 No 28 Fifth Street. INDIGO -2 ceroons indigo just received and for sale low by HAILMAN, JENNINGS & CO, will continue to manufacture, (at his old stand, No 73 John I Mitchel, Esq, on Smithfield, near Fifth The Montgomery, Bennett, Master, leaves every Set-Wood street) the latest style of HATS and CAPS Water, between Wood and Smithfield sts.

ADMINISTRATOR'S NOTICE.

T ETTERS of administration have been granted t

A DIAMOND BREAST PIN. The finder will receive \$5 by leaving it at this office. j4.

DEACHES.—60 bushels Dried Peaches, for sale by myll No 142, Liberty street.

ESTEP'S Axes and Edge Tools, for sale by GEO COCHRAN,

OF World street.

DIAMOND BREAST PIN. The finder will the subscriber on the estate of Joshua Heary, late of Joshua Heary, late of Joshua Heary, late of Joshua Heary, late of Pitt township, deceased.

All persons having claims against the estate will make payment with out delay to the estate, will make payment with out delay to the subscriber, at the corner of Wood and Second streets.

D. GILLELAND, may 15 corner of Fourth and Wood sts.

D. GILLELAND, may 15 corner of Fourth and Wood sts.

D. GILLELAND, may 15 corner of Fourth and Wood sts.

DIAMOND BREAST PIN. The finder will

E STEP'S Axes and Edge Tools, for sale by GEO COCHRAN, No 26, Wood street.

UST received a few casks Chilicothe cure

hams, and for sale by
BIRMINGHAM & TAYLER,

Leaf Lard.

Water, between Wood and Smithfield str

ARRELS LEAF LARD, J 5 do Kegs do, for sale by
J W BURBRIDGE, & CO., Transportation Lines.

urdny at 10 o'clock a. m.

day at 10 o'clock a. m,

The Express, Parkinson, Master, leaves every Sun-

STEAMER INDIAN QUEEN, FOR SALE,

TINHE light draught Steamer. Indian Queen, as she

or good, approved paper. For terms, &c. apply to m8 JAMES MAY.

JOHN BIRMINGHAM & CO...

which for beauty and durability cannot be surpassed. Thankful to his friends and the public for so liberal a

patronage heretofore bestowed, he hopes to merit a

43. Wood street.